G & A M Lawson Ltd,
Whinbank Farm,
Disitngton,
Workington,
Cumberland

FAO: Mark Thomson
14 /4 /2025

Re: Mammoet UK Ltd, The Energy Coast Business Park, Haile, Egremont

Dear Sirs,

I give Notice of a Planning Application that is to be deposited in respect of the replacement
office building at the above which is on land in your ownership and attach copies of the
documents as deposited with Cumberland Council.

I trust you find the above all in order however should you have any queries don’t hesitate

to contact me.

Kind Regards

Ken Thompson



